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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager
DATE: August 27, 2013 (B of T) Date: September 5, 2013
TITLE: PC 13-14: Text Amendments to the Zoning Ordinance

SUBMITTED BY:  Department of Community Development t{/")

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:
Your Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation regarding the
above-referenced petition. The Village of Lombard is proposing text amendments to:

a.) Section 155.420 (B) and (C) of the Lombard Zoning Ordinance regarding the permitted
or conditional use status of “cartage and express facilities,” “motor freight terminal,” and
“warehousing, storage, and distribution facilities” and add provisions for “distribution
center,” “truck terminal,” and “warehouse;” and

b.) Section 155.802 (and any other relevant sections for clarity) of the Lombard Zoning
Ordinance regarding the definitions of “cartage and express facilities,” “motor freight
terminal,” and “warehousing, storage, and distribution facilities” and add provisions for
“distribution center,” “truck terminal,” and “warehouse.” (DISTRICT #1, #3, and #4)

The Plan Commission unanimously recommended approval of this petition, subject to
conditions. Staff requests a waiver of first reading of the Ordinance.
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